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Savannah Public Process

From: Melato Boitumelo (BFN) <MelatoB@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 12:26

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Grobler Willem (BFN)

Subject: FW: SE3270: HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and

Availability of Scoping Report for review and comment

Attachments: SE3270-Harmony_1_Plant_Solar_PV_Notification(BID&SR)-FINAL.pdf; SE3270-

Harmony_One_Plant_BID-FINAL.pdf; SE3270-Harmony_One_PV_RegComm_Form-

FINAL.pdf; SE3270: HARMONY TARGET SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and

Availability of Scoping Report for review and comment; SE3270: HARMONY JOEL

SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report for review

and comment

Good day,

Your e-mail below is noted. Kindly send a hard copy of the scoping reports to this office for comments. The documents
must be addressed as follows:

Attention: Dr T Ntili
Department of Water and Sanitation
Corner Charlotte Maxeke and East Burger
2nd Floor: Bloem Plaza Building
Bloemfontein

Regards,
Boitumelo Melato
082 556 3497

From: Grobler Willem (BFN) <GroblerW@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 10:45
To: Melato Boitumelo (BFN) <MelatoB@dws.gov.za>
Subject: FW: SE3270: HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report
for review and comment

Morning Tumi,

Please find for your information

Regards

From: Musekene Nkhumeleni <MusekeneN2@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 10:39
To: Grobler Willem (BFN) <GroblerW@dws.gov.za>
Cc: Maseloane Kereemang <MaseloaneK@dws.gov.za>
Subject: FW: SE3270: HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report
for review and comment

Good day Willem,
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Please attend to the attached 3 scoping reports and provide inputs by the 20 September 2022. The reports
are for the following projects:

 SE3270: HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping
Report for review and comment

 SE3270: HARMONY TARGET SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report
for review and comment

 SE3270: HARMONY JOEL SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report for
review and comment

Regards
Mr Nkhume Musekene

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 17:48
To: Musekene Nkhumeleni <MusekeneN2@dws.gov.za>
Subject: E3270: HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV - Notification of EIA Process and Availability of Scoping Report for
review and comment

HARMONY ONE PLANT SOLAR PV FACILITY, ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AND ELECTRICAL GRID INFRASTRUCTURE
LOCATED NEAR WELKOM, FREE STATE PROVINCE

(DESTEA Reference No.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Freegold Harmony (Pty) Ltd (a subsidiary of Harmony Gold Mining Company Ltd) is looking to supplement its energy
supply by implementing Photovoltaic (PV) generation, aiding their transition to a more sustainable and environmentally
friendly energy mix.

The development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generating capacity of 30MW is proposed south-west of the
Witpan dam, south of the Harmony One Gold Plant operations, approximately ~14km north west of the town of Virginia
within the Matjhabeng Local Municipality and within the Lejweleputswa District Municipality, Free State Province. The
PV facility is located on the Remaining Extent of the Farm Marmageli 20 and Remaining Extent of the Farm Welkom 80
and is owned by the Mine. The solar PV development will be known as Harmony One Plant Solar PV Facility.

The nature and extent of the solar PV facility is explored in more detail in this Background Information Document
(BID). A full Scoping and Environmental Impact Reporting (S&EIR) process is being undertaken in order to obtain
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the development of the PV facility and associated infrastructure. The public
participation process provides the public with an opportunity to comment on the project.

Please find attached for your perusal the following documents:
- Background Information Document; and
- Notification of availability of the Scoping Report.

The Scoping Report is available for downloading from our website click here.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification regarding these
projects.

You don't often get email from publicprocess@savannahsa.com. Learn why this is important
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Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Environmental Impact
Assessment Process.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015







 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Comment
In terms of Section 38(3), 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd

PO Box 148
Sunninghill
2157

The development of a renewable energy facility, overhead powerline and associated infrastructure is
proposed by FREEGOLD HARMONY PTY LTD. The project entails the development of a Photovoltaic
(PV) Solar Energy Facility and associated infrastructure with a capacity of up to 30MW over 75ha of
land and will be known as Harmony Central Plant Solar PV, the facility will include a grid connection
and other associated infrastructure. H Harmony One Plant Solar PV is based near Harmony 1 Gold
Plant operations located in the Town of Welkom and ~14km Northwest of the town of Virginia within
the Matjhabeng Local Municipality respectively, and within the Lejweleputswa District Municipality,
Free State Province.

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by Free Gold Harmony (Pty) Ltd to undertake the
Environmental Authorisation (EA) Application for the proposed development of Harmony One Solar PV Facility
on the remaining extent of the Farm Marmageli 20 and the remainder of Extent of the Farm welkom 80 near
Virginia, Matjhabeng Local Municipality, Free State. 

The Scoping Report has been submitted in terms of the Nation Environmental Management Act (NEMA Act
No. 107 of 1998) and the 2014 NEMA EIA regulation. The development footprint is about 310ha and the
capacity of the PV facility will be 30MW. The associated infrastructure for the development includes a grid
connection and other associated infrastructure. 

CTS Heritage and Prof Marion Bamford were appointed to provide heritage specialist input into the EA
process as per section 24(4)b(iii) of NEMA and section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, Act 25 of
1999 (NHRA) that complies with section 38(3) of the NHRA.

Lavin, J. 2022. Heritage Screener: Proposed development of the Harmony PV Facility near Welkom

It is unlikely that significant heritage resources will be impacted by the development, however burial grounds
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may be present within the development area, therefore it is recommended that a specialist is appointed to
undertake a Heritage Impact Assessment which assesses likely impacts to archaeological and
palaeontological heritage. The development area is underlain by the Adelaide Subgroup of the Beaufort Group
and Quaternary Sands. There is a very small chance that fossils from the Adelaide Subgroup below the
ground surface may be disturbed and it is recommended that a Fossil Chance Find Protocol be implemented
during development. 

Lavin, J. 2022. Heritage Impact Assessment: Proposed development of the Development of 18MWac
Harmony Joel Solar PV Facility, Theunissen, Free State Province

Out of context stone artefact scatters (HM1-HM3) along with demolished and dilapidated historical structures
(HM5-HM8) were identified. These are of low heritage significance. Site HM4 is a concentration of Middle
Stone Age artefacts with a grade IIIC significance. 

Recommendations
Site HM4 is located in the alternative area for the proposed development and a 30m buffer is recommended to
be maintained around it.

Bamford, M. 2022. Desktop Study: Palaeontological Impact Assessment for the proposed development of the
Harmony Harmony PV Facility, southwest of Welkom, Free State Province

The preferred development site lies on the potentially fossiliferous Adelaide Subgroup (Beaufort Group, Karoo
Supergroup) and the alternative site lies on moderately sensitive Quaternary sands and alluvium. The area
has been disturbed by farming and mining activities and no vertebrate fossils have been reported. No potential
traps for Quaternary fossils are visible from the satellite imagery. A Fossil Chance Find Protocol has been
attached and it should be added to the EMPr.

Interim Comment
The SAHRA APM Unit notes the heritage specialist studies along with the recommendations provided therein.
Further comments will be issued once the Draft EIA report and its appendices has been submitted to the case.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully
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________________________________________ 
Sityhilelo Ngcatsha
Archaeology, Palaeontology, Meteorite Assistant
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/604266
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